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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 7:46 AM


To: Harrison, Katrina


Cc: Michelle Banonis; Jana Affonso; Carl Wilcox; Ford, John@DWR; Pinero, Janice


Subject: Re: ROC on LTO 2/14 Meeting Minutes for your review by 3/16


Attachments: DRAFT Summary_ROC Stakeholder Meeting_2-14-2017--GY.docx


Katrina,


Thanks for sharing. Attached are some minor edits in track changes.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


On Fri, Mar 10, 2017 at 1:11 PM, Harrison, Katrina <kharrison@usbr.gov> wrote:


Hello all -

Attached are draft meeting minutes from the February 14th stakeholder kickoff meeting on the Reinitiation of


Consultation. Can you please review and provide any edits by Thursday, March 16th, so that we can post it on


our website on Friday?


Thank you,


Katrina Harrison

(916) 414-2425


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

